



Illinois Environmental Protection Agency

2520 West Iles Avenue • P.O. Box 19276 • Springfield, Illinois • 62794-9276 • 217-782-3397

JB Pritzker, Governor

James Jennings, Director

July 1, 2026

Ms. Sonya Hoppes
City of South Beloit
519 Blackhawk Boulevard
South Beloit, Illinois 61080

Refer to: 2010450028/Winnebago County
South Beloit/PRS International
Site Remediation/Technical

Dear Ms. Hoppes:

The Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (Illinois EPA) has reviewed the June 2026 *Amended RAP*. The subject document, submitted by Fehr Graham Engineering & Environmental on behalf of the City of South Beloit, was received by the Illinois EPA on June 12, 2026 (Log No. 26-81370).

The Illinois EPA approves the June 2026 *Amended RAP* with the following conditions:

1. Applicable Tier 2 calculations should be revised after remedial actions have been completed.
2. Tier 2 Soil Component of the Groundwater Ingestion Exposure Route calculations, presented in the February 2023 *Response to Comments* (Log No. 23-76151), modeled lead concentrations from soil boring SB-12 (2'-4.5' below ground surface (bgs)) potentially migrating west into the Rock River at concentrations above Derived Water Quality List standards. The Illinois EPA recommends reevaluation of this exceedance and applicable modeling after completion of remedial activities.
3. The Tier 3 Measured vs. Modeled evaluation discussed in the February 2023

2125 S. First Street, Champaign, IL 61820 • 217-278-5800
1101 Eastport Plaza Dr., Suite 100, Collinsville, IL 62234 • 618-346-5120
595 S. State Street, Elgin, IL 60123 • 847-608-3131
412 SW Washington Street, Suite D, Peoria, IL 61602 • 309-671-3022

115 S. LaSalle Street, Suite 2203, Chicago, IL 60603 • 312-832-0028
9511 Harrison Street, Des Plaines, IL 60016 • 847-294-4000
2309 W. Main Street, Suite 134, Marion, IL 62959 • 618-993-7200
4302 N. Main Street, Rockford, IL 61103 • 815-987-7760



Please print on recycled paper.

Response to Comments (Log No. 23-76151) should be reevaluated after remedial activities have been completed.

All future submittals to the Illinois EPA should include two (2) paper copies and one (1) electronic copy of each document.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (217) 557-8859 or by e-mail at Joshua.Rilying@illinois.gov.

Sincerely,

TH Joshua Rilying by TH

Joshua K. Rilying, Project Manager
Voluntary Site Remediation
Remedial Project Management Section
Division of Remediation Management
Bureau of Land

cc: Ms. Annie Ray
Fehr Graham Engineering & Environmental
aray@fehrgraham.com

Bureau of Land File